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Kempker, Christy

From: Karen Campbell [KCampbell@tcsteam.com]
Sent:  Thursday, February 27, 2003 1:24 PM

To: 'pscdc@psc.state.mo.us'

Cc: '‘adammckinnie@psc.state.mo.us'
Subject: Budget Phone, Inc. - CT-2003-0286 (also known as YC-2003-1547)

To Whom It May Concern,

Per staff request, please find attached an electronically submitted copy of replacement page no. 11 to MO PSC
Tariff No. 2 for the above-referenced client.

Please verify receipt of this filing via a return e-mail.

Karen E. Campbell

Regulatory Specialist

Law Office of Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 250
Alpharetta, GA 30005

(770)232-9200; direct: (678)775-2258
fax: (678)775-1187

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

2/27/2003



Budget Phone, Inc.

Missouri PSC Tariff No. 2
Original Sheet No. 11

In accordance with interconnection agreements with CenturyTel and Spectra ,

Budget Phone will provide intrastate telecommunication services in the following

exchanges:
Alton
Ashland
Avenue City
Belleview
Bolckow
Brason
Brunswick (Triplett)
Calendonia
Cassville
Centralia
Clarksdale
Conway
Cuba
Defiance
Eldorado Springs
Eminence
Fillmore
Forsyth
Golden City
Grovespring
Hawk Point
High Hill
Humansville
Ironton
Jonesburg

Kimberling City

Amazonia
Augusta
Avilla
Birch Tree

Boss

Branson West

Buffalo
Cameron
Caulfield
Chamois
Collins
Cosby
Dadevile
Dora
Elkland
Everton
Foley
Fremont
Gorin
Hallsville
Helena
Highlandville
Hunnewell
Jamestown
Kahoka

Kingston

Annapolis
Aurora
Belgrade
Bland
Bourbon
Braymer
Bunker
Canton
Cedar Creek
Clarence
Columbia
Crane
Dalton
Easton
Ellsinore
Ewing
Fordland
Gainesville
Gower
Hamilton
Hermann
Holstein
Hurley
Jenkins
Keytesville

Koshkonong

Arcola

Ava

Belle

Blue Eye
Bradleyville
Bronaugh-Moundville
Cabool
Cape Fair
Centerville
Clark
Concordia

Cross Timbers

Dardenne/Lake St. Louis

Edgar Springs
Elmer

Exeter
Foristell
Galena
Greenfield
Hartville
Hermitage
Houston
Irondale
Jerico Springs
Kidder

LaBelle

Issued: February 13, 2003

By:

R. D. Hyde, Jr., Chairman
6901 West 70th Street
Shreveport, LA 71129

Effective: March 31, 2003



